## New Rabbi Formally . Assumes Duluth Post Rabbi David Aaronson of New York has efficially accepted the call of the Hebrew institute, 310 East Third

street to succeed Rabbi Israel Lebeneger who has resigned to assume charge of a synaglogue in St. Louis. Rabbi Aaronson studied at the luze Elchanan Talmudical college and the Jewish Theological seminary d'imerica where he was ordained a ubl. He is a graduate of New York whersity and has received his master etree in philosophy at Columbia mirersity. During the war he served as resident chaplain under the auspices of the Jewish Welfare

board at Camp Upton. Rabbi Agroncongression in Salt Lake City where the organized the Young People's Hebrew association and was active in Bud Brith, Zionistic and Americanization work.

Activities at the Hebrew institute are being gradually taken over by the new rabbi. The traditional daily and Sabbath services re conducted as brual. Special services for the children of the liebrew and religious

schools are held every Saturday Berning. New pupils for the Sunday schools will be accepted until Nov. 26, Labbi Aaronson announced. Education Board Awards

## \$2,375 for School Site

Carl G. Anderson, owner of the Property immediately west of the Bryant school, Thirty-first avenue West and Third street, obtained by the board of education under condemnation proceedings, is awarded 1215 damages in a report of the commissioner filed in district court Jesterday. The property will be used by the brard of education as a school

site.